City of Albuquerque

Albuquerque Police Department

) POLICE
Timothy M. Keller Eric J. Garcia
Mayor Executive Director of Police Reform
November 10, 2022
Interoffice Memorandum
To: Deirdre Ewing, Executive Director, CPOA
From: Jimmy Collins, A/Deputy Director of Police Reform
Subject: Non-Concurrence of Finding re: CPC-135-2022

This memorandum serves to convey the articulation for APD’s points of non-concurrence in the above
captioned administrative investigation conducted by the Civilian Police Oversight Agency.

Policy CPOA Finding APD Finding
1-78-3-B-3ab Sustained Exonerated

Rationale for non-concurrence of Finding for 1-78-3-B-3ab:

For this alleged violation, section ‘a’ is covered under the sustained violation of 2-46-4-A-2d and is considered
to be duplicative.

For section ‘b’, I do not concur with the recommendation to sustain this violation. While | recognize the policy
says to notify an on-duty supervisor, the normal practice is to advise over the air (on the radio) of the medical

transport which is logged on the CAD and the air (radio) is monitored by a supervisor. Therefore, | find PSA
L did comply with this policy.

Conclusion:

Based on these considerations, | have decided it is appropriate to exonerate the alleged policy violation.

Respectfyly,

Jimimy Collins,
A/Deputy Director of Reform
Albuquerque Police Department

Cc: Eric Garcia, Executive Director of Police Reform
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